
From: Shelley Black [mailto:sblack@allenpress.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 8:27 AM 
To: Charles Soules 
Subject: 25th Terr & Hampton Street 
Importance: High 
  
Good morning; 
My name is Shelley Black and I would like to state that on 25th Street Terrace and 
Hampton, there needs to be a four-way stop.  There are currently two yield signs but 
these do no good for motorists.  I have witnessed several vehicles flying through these 
intersections without even looking to see if cars are coming!  I drive this route every day 
to take my daughter to daycare and I cannot believe what I see on a daily basis.  For 
example: This morning I was making a left hand turn onto Hampton Street and as I was 
in the middle of the intersection (still turning), a car comes barreling out from 25th Street 
Terrace and almost hits the passenger side of my car if I didn’t lay on my horn!  That side 
is my daughter’s side where she sits in her car seat everyday!  The motorist didn’t even 
look or wasn’t even paying attention!  I feel very strongly about this situation and want a 4 
way stop set there immediately!  Again, the yield signs do no justice what so ever!  
Please confirm you received this email. 
  
Thank you 
Shelley Black 
  
Shelley Black | Association Manager | Allen Press, Incorporated | 810 East 10th St. | 
Lawrence, KS 66044 
(800) 627-0326 x261 | 785-843-1235 x261 | Fax: 785-843-1274 | sblack@allenpress.com 
 
This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this 
e-mail without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept 
liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
  

ITEM 4



060801 EB 145 @ 22.99MPH
060801 NB 485 @ 24.76MPH

060801 WB 390 @ 24.30MPH

060801 SB 1015 @ 26.71MPH
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